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13 October 2006 Reg. No. WO225-01 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Manapement (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Kerry County Council for a 
facilitv at Flemingstown, Lispole, An Daingean. CO Kerry 

Dear Mr. Hurley, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Kerry County Council in respect of a facility at Flemingstown, Lispole, An 
Daingean, CO Kerry. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO22.5-01, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing 
Unit, OfJice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0 .  3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

(!h€!JAd #&-#CL 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 
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